USP Senior Sequence
Additional Resources in your Areas of Concentration - Keep in mind that many of these areas overlap.  You may find some useful resources listed in areas other than your own.
Architecture and Urban Design 
· Avery Index to Architectural Periodicals*: http://uclibs.org/PID/9575
· Smart Communities Network: http://www.smartcommunities.ncat.org/ 

· Project for Public Spaces: http://www.pps.org/ 

· Cities and Nature: a Handbook for Renewal edited by Roger L. Kemp HT243.U6 C575 2006 (SSH 6th Floor)
· A Safe and Sustainable World: the Promise of Ecological Design by Nancy Jack Todd TD 169 .T63 2005 (SSH 8th Floor)
Community and Economic Development
· SourceOECD*: http://new.sourceoecd.org/ 
· City of San Diego Planning Department: http://www.sandiego.gov/planning/ 

· U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics: http://www.bls.gov/data/home.htm 

· DOE Building Technologies Program http://www.eere.energy.gov/buildings/  
· Community Quality-of-Life Indicators: Best Cases II edited by M. Joseph Sirgy, Don Rahtz and David Swain SSH 6th floor HN25 .C642 2006 (SSH 6th floor)
· Handbook of Environmentally Conscious Manufacturing edited by Christian N. Madu TS161 .H36 2001 (Science & Engineering Library)

Environment
· Environmental Issues and Policy Index*:  http://uclibs.org/PID/31263
· Water Education Foundation: http://www.water-ed.org/ 

· EnviroLink: http://www.envirolink.org/ 
· Integrated Watershed Management: Principles and Practice by Isobel W. Heathcote  TC409 .H38 1998 (SSH 8th floor)
· Building the Virtual River: Numbers, Models, and the Politics of Water in California by Steven Jackson P89.6 2005 .J33 (SSH 7th Floor)
Housing 
· California Department of Housing and Community Development http://www.hcd.ca.gov/
· U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development http://www.hud.gov/ 

· San Diego Housing Federation http://www.housingsandiego.org/ 
· Housing Policy in the United States: an Introduction by Alex F. Schwartz 
HD7293 .S373 2006 (SSH 6th floor)
· Creating a More Livable Community: Final Report of the San Diego Inclusionary Housing Task Force C400 H852 C66 (SSH San Diego Docs)
Infrastructure and Public Facilities

· California Local Planning Documents Database: http://igs.berkeley.edu/planning/ 

· Cyberinfrastructure Technology Watch: http://www.ctwatch.org/ 
· Department of Energy Buildings Database: http://www.eere.energy.gov/buildings/database/ 
· Alternative Energy Resources: the Quest for Sustainable Energy by Paul Kruger 
TJ808 .K78 2006 (SSH 8th floor)
· Urban Neighborhood Revitalization and Heritage Conservation: the Architecture of Urban Design by Chukwunyere C. Ugochukwu  HN80.J26 U36 2006 (SSH 6th floor)
Public Health and Safety

· California Department of Health Services, Statistical Resources: http://www.dhs.ca.gov/home/statistics/ 

· San Diego Crime Statistics: http://www.sandiego.gov/police/stats/index.shtml 

· CDC Health-Related Quality of Life: http://www.cdc.gov/hrqol/ 

· Quality of Life: Concept, Policy and Practice by David Phillips HN25 .P55 2006 (SSH 6th floor)
· Health Promotion at the Community Level: New Advances edited by Neil Bracht 
WA 546 AA1 H41 1999 (Biomedical Library)
Transportation Planning

· National Transportation Library: http://ntl.bts.gov/ 
· California Department of Transportation: http://www.dot.ca.gov/ 

· Bureau of Transportation Statistics: http://www.bts.gov/ 

· Urban Transportation Planning in the United States: an Historical Overview by Edward Weiner HE308 .W45 1999 (SSH 6th floor)
· The Geography of Urban Transportation edited by Susan Hanson and Genevieve Giuliano HE305 .G46 2004 (SSH 6th floor)
Tribal Policy and Planning 

· Tribal Law and Policy Institute: http://www.tribal-institute.org/ 

· EPA American Indian Tribal Portal: http://www.epa.gov/tribalportal/ 
· HUD CodeTalk: http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/ih/codetalk/ 

· Native Americans and Political Participation: a Reference Handbook by Jerry D. Stubben E98.T77 S78 2006 (SSH Reference)
· The Praeger Handbook on Contemporary Issues in Native America by Bruce E. Johansen E98.S76 J65 2007 v.1-2 (SSH 6th floor)
Urban and Regional Planning
· Urban Land Institute: http://www.uli.org/ 

· American Planning Association: http://www.planning.org/ 
· California Business, Housing and Transportation Agency http://www.bth.ca.gov/ 
· Urban Planning in a Multicultural Society edited by Michael A. Burayidi HT165.5 .U75 2000 (SSH 6th floor)
· Cosmopolitan Urbanism edited by Jon Binnie HT119 .C68 2006 (SSH 6th floor)
US-Mexico Border Planning

· San Diego-Tijuana International Border Area Planning Atlas: http://uclibs.org/PID/12461
· Joint Working Committee U.S./Mexico Border Transportation Planning: http://www.borderplanning.fhwa.dot.gov/mexico.asp 
· Housing and Urban Development Planning in Mexico: a Bibliography from the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)  HH 1.2:M 48x (SSH US Docs)
· Challenged Borderlands: Transcending Political and Cultural Boundaries edited by Vera Pavlakovich-Kochi, Barbara J. Morehouse, Doris Wastl-Walter JC323 .C33 2004 (SSH 6th floor)
For more research assistance, or for help finding resources more specific to your topic, come see us at the library or email/call us!

Rebecca – rhyde@ucsd.edu / 858-534-4175

Tracey – t2hughes@ucsd.edu / 858-534-1266
* These resources must be used on campus, or from a computer with proxy access set up.  Instructions for setting up proxy access on your home computer can be found here: http://libraries.ucsd.edu/services/remote.html 

